

From: [aaqg](#)
To: [Portfolio Committee 2](#)
Subject: Clean indoor air inquiry - post hearing responses - 1 April 2026 hearing
Date: Thursday, 7 May 2026 2:37:30 PM

Thanks again for the opportunity to appear before the Inquiry.

On page 10 of the transcript, I erroneously mentioned studies by CSIRO in 2008-09, although in fact the measurements were carried out in 2006-07 and the results were published in 2008.

Please therefore include a footnote to the transcript stating that I emailed the committee explaining that my recollection of the dates was inaccurate and that the measurements were actually carried out in 2006-07 and the results published in 2008.

Thank you very much for allowing me to provide this clarification.

Yours sincerely,

Dr Dorothy L Robinson.